

# GOTHERINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

## To all members of the Council:

You are summoned to attend the Meeting of the Parish Council to be held on **Tuesday 11 October 2016 in the Rex Rhodes Building**, which will commence at **7.30pm**, for the transaction of business on the following agenda.

Signed *Jules Owen*

Clerk

Thursday 6 October 2016

## AGENDA

1. **Receive and accept apologies for absence**
2. **Declarations of interest on the agenda**
3. **To confirm the Minutes of the Parish Council Meetings held on 13 and 21 September 2016**
4. **To consider co-option of new Parish Councillor**
5. **Clerk's Report - review of actions**
6. **Borough Councillor's Report**
7. **County Councillor's Report**  
*The meeting will be adjourned so that the public may comment on any matter*
8. **Finance**
  - a) Finance Report/Bank reconciliation to be distributed at the meeting
  - b) Accounts for payment to be distributed at the meeting
  - c) To consider the set of criteria for assessing proposed \$106 expenditure CR
  - d) To consider \$106 expenditure for improving Freeman Field or improving triangle in Malleson Road/Shutter Lane DH
  - e) To consider My Community Grant Form, we may need to make a refund CR
9. **Planning Matters**

Recent planning applications including:

  - a) To consider response to 16/0088/TWMAJW – Wingmoor Farm West Waste Management, Stoke Road, Bishops Cleeve
  - b) To consider response to 16/00956/FUL - Roseville Gotherington Fields
  - c) To consider response to 16/01075/FUL - Red Roofs, Shutter Lane, Gotherington
  - d) To consider representation at Planning Meeting for Planning Application 16/00539/OUT – Lioncourt for up to 65 dwellings on Truemans Farm, also lobbying of Planning Committee Members regarding this proposal DH
10. **Highways**
  - a) Update on installation of electronic speed signs – Mark Snape from Centaur Homes will be present to demonstrate how the electronic speed signs work
  - b) Signage on highway. Sign should be positioned only on the properties for sale SS
11. **Freeman Field**
  - a) Update on community pavilion BO
  - b) To authorise nominated personnel to spend up to a maximum of £1,000.00 for unforeseen expenditure during the build of the new community pavilion DH
  - c) To consider maintenance schedule for Freeman Field LH
  - d) To consider shelter construction on Freeman Field HS
  - e) To consider the remedial works to the top football pitch as per quotation from Jason Hobbs for £2,600.00 plus VAT BO
  - f) To consider action regarding benches SS
  - g) To consider the footpath around the field which has become overgrown CR
12. **Date and Time of Next Meeting**